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Listings 

 
 
American Federal Jobs Digest Listings 
http://www.jobsfed.com/  
»  
Contains links to federal job listings, federal job benefits, job descriptions, federal hiring news, and how to register 
resumes online.  

Federal Jobs.Net 
http://federaljobs.net/  
»  
Contains a career center that assists with government job searches and guides you through the process. Also 
provides a list of government job vacancies.  

GovJobs.Com 
http://www.govjobs.com/  
»  
Contains an employment listing network representing private and public sector high technologies for top level 
Commercial Aerospace, U.S. Federal, State, and City Government, U.S. Defense, and U.S. Military branches and 
agencies.  

Internet Career Connection 
http://www.iccweb.com/  
»  
Provides links and resources for federal government employment.  

Military Spouse Resource Center  
http://www.milspouse.org/ 
»  
U.S. Department of Labor sponsored web site designed to assist the spouse of any active duty member of the U.S. 
Military or the reserves. Provides access to information, resources, and opportunities related to education, training, 
and employment within the United States. 

  
 
 
Federal Agencies 

 
 
Bonnieville Power Administration, Department of Energy 
http://www.bpa.gov/corporate/  
»  
Job opportunities for the Northwest United States 

Central Intelligence Agency Employment 
https://www.cia.gov/redirects/ciaredirect.html  
»  
Provides resources on gaining employment within the CIA including requirements, benefits, and how to apply.  



Federal Communications Commission Jobs 
http://www.fcc.gov/jobs/  
»  
Contains a current list of FCC employment vacancy announcements.  

Fedworld 
http://usajobs.opm.gov/  
»  
U.S. Government Federal Jobs that can be searched by state, summer jobs, and jobs in the Atlantic and Pacific 
regions.  

Planning Your Future: A Federal Employee's Survival Guide 
http://www.doleta.gov/  
»  
The site provides free access to information on the rights and benefits of federal employees affected by downsizing. 
The site includes job listings, career help, retirement information, and other resources aimed specifically at 
government workers.  

U.S. Census Bureau Employment Opportunities 
http://www.census.gov/main/www/employop.html  
»  
Contains listings of employment opportunities in the U.S. Census Bureau regional offices.  

U.S. Department of Justice 
http://www.usdoj.gov/06employment/06_1.html  
»  
Contains a listing of DOJ Employment Opportunities.  

U.S. Department of Justice - Federal Bureau 
http://www.fbi.gov/employment/employ.htm  
»  
Contains employment vacancies within the FBI, also includes benefits, policies, practices, and locations of FBI 
Headquarters Divisions and Offices.  

U.S. Department of Justice Office of Attorney Personnel Management 
http://www.usdoj.gov/oarm/  
»  
Legal employment opportunities for law students and practicing attorneys.  

U.S. Department of State 
http://www.state.gov/  
»  
The U.S. Department of State is the lead Foreign Affairs Agency. Would like to benefit from the skills and experience 
obtained by separating military members.  

U.S. Office of Personnel Management 
http://www.opm.gov/  
»  
The Federal Government's Human Resources Agency including many resources and links for Federal jobs.  

U.S. Public Health Service Commissioned Corps 
http://www.usphs.gov/  
»  
Commissioned Corps Jobs Vacancies Database 

  
 
 


